
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please use the “raise your hand” feature or comment indicating such. Once the Mayor 
has opened the issue for public comment, you will be called on and your microphone will be turned on. Before speaking, please 
state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the 
use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) August 24, 2020 – Regular Council Meeting 
4.2) August 31, 2020 – Work Session 

 
5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 

 
6.0) PROCLOMATIONS: NONE 

 
7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

 
7.1) RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF REAL PROPERTY DONATED 

TO THE CITY OF ANAMOSA BY BURR OAK DEVELOPMENT CO. 
 

8.0) NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1) RESOLUTION AGREEING TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE  
SAFETY GROUP EAST IOWA AND IAMU AGREEMENT WITH APPOINTED 
DELIGATES 
 

8.2) RESOLUTION ENDORSING A GRANT APPLICATION FOR FUNDING 
THROUGH THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION’S “REVITALIZE 
IOWA’S SOUND ECONOMY” (RISE) PROGRAM   
 

8.3) RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OFFICIAL IOWA DEPARTMENT   
OF TRANSPORTATION FINANCIAL REPORT FOR CITY STREETS AND 
PARKING FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, September 14, 2020 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER (VIA ZOOM) 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89639908454 +1 312 626 6799 
     Meeting ID: 896 3990 8454 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89639908454


2 
 

8.4) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FOR DOWNTOWN TASKFORCE 
WAYFINDING SIGNAGE 
 

8.5) RESOLUTION REQUESTING REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE IOWA COVID-19 
GOVERNMENT RELIEF FUND 

 
8.6) REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENT OF NANCY SHAFFER AND HEATH 

ENGELBART TO FILL VACANCIES ON THE ANAMOSA PARKS AND 
RECREATION BOARD.  

 
8.7) REQUEST BY JERRY COLLELL FOR FRONT PORCH PERGOLA/CARPORT 

VARIANCE AT 108 SOUTH SALES STREET 
 

8.8) REQUEST BY JERRY COLLELL FOR CARRIAGE HOUSE CARPORT 
VARIANCE AT 108 SOUTH SALES STREET 

 
8.9) RENEWAL OF LIQOUR LICENSE–DOLLAR GENERAL 

 
8.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

 
8.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST TREASURER’S REPORT 

 
9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

 
10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

 
10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

 
10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

 
11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
12.0) CLOSED SESSION  

 
12.1) CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA CODE 21.5 (1)(c) TO DISCUSS STRATEGY WITH 

COUNSEL IN MATTERS THAT ARE PRESENTLY IN LITIGATION OR WHERE 
LITIGATION IS IMMINENT WHERE ITS DISCLOSURE WOULD BE LIKELY TO 
PREJUDICE OR DISADVANTAGE THE POSITION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL 
BODY IN THAT LITIGATION 

 
12.2) RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 
12.3) DIRECT LEGAL COUNSEL TO PROCEED AS ADVISED BY THE CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

13.0) ADJOURNMENT 
 

























mailto:dhraha@iamu.org
























2 
 

Section 5, “for cause” means a material failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement including a 
failure to timely remit payments for the party’s allocated share of costs or failure to participate in safety 
related functions. 
 
 Section 6. Duration. This Agreement shall be in effect as long as at least two parties remain and 
wish to procure and coordinate safety services. 
 
 Section 7. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by a unanimous vote of the parties at 
a meeting of the Coordinating Committee established in Article III of this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE II 
PURPOSE 

 
 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for joint and collective action among the parties to 
procure and coordinate safety and related services from IAMU and to fairly allocate the costs of those 
services among the parties. By procuring and coordinating safety and related services, the parties will 
ensure the safety of municipal employees, protect members of the public, and better care for public 
property in a manner that is consistent with the best interests of municipal utilities and their customers. 
 

ARTICLE III 
COORDINATING COMMITTEE 

 
 Section 1. Coordinating Committee. Each entity that is a party to this Agreement shall be entitled 
to appoint one representative to the Coordinating Committee (“Committee”). If a city and a municipal 
utility in that city are each parties to this Agreement, then the city and the municipal utility in that city 
shall appoint one representative each. Only one representative from a city/utility may be an officer of the 
coordinating committee, unless approved by two-thirds of the Coordinating Committee. The Committee 
shall participate in training meetings, communications, and discussions with other members and with 
IAMU. The Committee shall hold an annual meeting each year on or after September 1. A Chairperson 
shall be selected at the annual meeting. The Committee may hold other meetings from time to time during 
the year at the call of the Chairperson. Representatives that cannot participate may name an alternate to 
participate. A majority of the parties to this Agreement shall constitute a quorum for purposes of the 
annual meeting. 
 
 Section 2. Coordinating Committee Duties. The Committee may plan and execute safety 
coordination activities on behalf of the parties, including the following actions and activities:  
 

1. Setting goals and priorities for training pursuant to this Agreement; 
2. Making recommendations on additional parties; 
3. Making and entering into service agreements on behalf of the parties; 
4. Evaluating training services and recommending changes or improvements; 
5. Estimating the costs of service agreements and other expenses, and allocating all costs and 

expenses among the parties, including approving cost allocations pursuant to Article IV of this 
agreement; 

6. Such other planning and coordinating activities as may be determined by the Coordinating 
Committee to efficiently meet the needs of the parties; 

7. Forming subcommittees, from time to time, for other purposes. 



3 
 

ARTICLE IV 
COSTS 

 
 Section 1. Initial Cost Allocation. The initial parties to this agreement, as described in Article I, 
Section 2 of this agreement, shall allocate the safety and related service costs among them according to 
the following steps: 

1. Determine the total cost of service agreements with IAMU for providing safety and related 
services and any other related costs or expenses. 

2. Determine the population of each party at the most recent decennial census. If a city and a 
municipal utility in that city are each parties to this agreement, one half of the city’s population 
shall be assigned to the city party and one half to the municipal utility party. 

3. Determine the total population of the parties by adding together the population of each of the 
initial parties.  

4. Determine each party’s proportionate share by dividing the population assigned to each party in 
step 2 by the total population of all parties determined in step 3. 

5. Allocate to each party a share of the total costs determined in step 1 that is proportional to that 
party’s share of the total population determined in step 4.  

6. The total amount allocated to all parties in step 5 shall equal the total cost of all amounts 
determined in step 1. 

 Section 2. Reallocation of Costs. Each time the parties to this agreement change, the costs shall 
be reallocated pursuant to this section.  

1. If an additional party joins or an existing party withdraws, the costs for all parties shall be 
reallocated according to steps described in Section 1 of this article and the new cost share shall 
be applicable upon reallocation. 

2. If, at the time an additional party joins, the total cost of all service agreements with IAMU is less 
than the amount necessary to employ a full time safety coordinator, then the Coordinating 
Committee and IAMU may amend any existing service agreements by increasing the total cost of 
such service agreements.  

3. If the Coordinating Committee and IAMU amend the total cost of such service agreements under 
number 2, then such amendments shall be designed to keep the amount allocated to the existing 
parties substantially the same as their costs prior to reallocation and the amount of any increase 
shall to the extent feasible be allocated to the additional party. 

4. The Coordinating Committee and IAMU shall not increase the total cost of a service agreement 
beyond the amount necessary to employ a full time safety coordinator. 

5. Upon the withdrawal of an existing party, the Coordinating Committee and IAMU may amend any 
existing service agreements by decreasing the total cost of such service agreements. 

6. If the Coordinating Committee and IAMU amend the total cost of a service agreement under 
number 5, then such amendments shall be designed to keep the amount allocated to the existing 
parties substantially the same as their costs prior to reallocation. 

 Section 3. Cost Allocation Schedule. The Committee shall review and approve at the annual 
meeting the cost allocation amounts determined pursuant to Section 1 of this Article. Costs shall be 
allocated to the parties at least annually and may be reallocated during the year as necessary. However, 
upon the acceptance of additional parties to this agreement pursuant to Article I, the costs shall be 
reallocated as described in Section 1 of this Article. The Committee may amend the base participation fee 
from time to time upon a three fourths majority of those present and voting. 



4 
 

 Section 4. Payments. Parties shall remit payments to IAMU on a quarterly basis according to the 
cost allocation amounts determined pursuant to Section 1 of this Article. 
 

Section 5. Insurance. Each Party shall name the IAMU as an additional insured on each party’s 
liability policy upon the request of the IAMU. 
 

ARTICLE V 
AMENDMENTS 

 
 This agreement may be amended from time to time upon the approval of the parties. However, 
the acceptance of additional parties shall be as described in Article I of this Agreement and shall not 
require a written amendment to the Agreement or further action by the initial parties. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
 Section 1. Governing Law. This Agreement is entered into and performable in substantial and 
material part in Iowa and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Iowa, and in particular Iowa Code Chapter 28E, but without regard to the provisions thereof relating to 
conflicts of law or choice of law. 
 
 Section 2. Relationship of Parties Limited. Nothing contained in this Agreement, and no action 
taken, failed, or omitted to be taken by any party pursuant hereto shall be deemed to constitute the 
parties a partnership, an association, a joint venture or other entity.  In no event shall any party be liable 
or responsible for any debts, liabilities or obligations of any kind or nature of any other party. 
 

Section 3. Liability Limited. No party shall be liable for any actions taken pursuant to this 
Agreement, and no assets or properties of any party shall be liable for, or otherwise in any way subject 
to, any lien or other action of any creditor of any other party or any creditor arising from actions taken 
pursuant to this Agreement.  IAMU, as the Administrator of this Agreement, shall have no liability under 
this Agreement to any party except only for any acts that are determined by a final, non-appealable 
judgement of an Iowa court to have constituted recklessness or intentional violation of law.  
 
 Section 4. Construction. This Agreement shall not be construed more strongly against any party 
regardless of who was more responsible for its preparation. The titles or captions of sections and 
paragraphs in this Agreement are provided for convenience of reference only, and shall not be considered 
a part of this Agreement for purposes of interpreting or applying this Agreement and such titles or 
captions do not define, limit, extend, explain or describe the scope or extent of this Agreement or any of 
its terms or conditions. The words “include” and “including” are used in this Agreement in a nonexclusive 
manner and fashion, that is to include, but without limitation, the facts, items or other matters in 
question. Any references to a “Section” in this Agreement are to the referenced Section of this 
Agreement, unless expressly stated otherwise. Words and phrases in this Agreement shall be construed 
as in the singular or plural number and as masculine, feminine or neuter gender, according to the context.  
 
 Section 5. Counterparts. This Agreement, or any addendum to this Agreement, may be executed 
in counterparts (including by PDF, e-mail or facsimile transmission), each of which shall be deemed an 
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same Agreement. 
 



5 
 

 Section 6. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable, in whole or in part, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected 
thereby and shall continue to be valid and enforceable. In the event that any provision of this Agreement 
is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable as written, but valid, legal and enforceable if modified, then 
such provision shall be deemed to be amended to such extent as shall be necessary for such provision to 
be valid, legal and enforceable and it shall be enforced to that extent. Any finding of invalidity, illegality 
or unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render illegal or unenforceable such provision 
in any other jurisdiction. 
 
 Section 7. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement among the parties 
pertaining to the subject matters hereof and supersedes all negotiations, preliminary Agreements and all 
prior or contemporaneous discussions and understandings of the parties in connection with the subject 
matters hereof.  
 
 Section 8. Filings. This Agreement, and any amendment, modification, or notice of termination of 
this Agreement, shall be filed in accordance with Chapter 28E of the Code of Iowa.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into and executed this Agreement effective as 
of June 10, 2020. 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 
 



TO BE APPROVED BY RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING  
BODY OF THE ADDITIONAL PARTIES 
 

ADDITIONAL PARTIES MEMBERSHIP ADDENDUM TO 
CHAPTER 28E JOINT INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACTION AGREEMENT 

PROVIDING FOR SAFETY GROUP EAST IOWA 
 

THIS ADDENDUM & AGREEMENT, entered into this _______ day of 
_____________, 2020, by and between the undersigned cities, city utilities, and other 
public or private agencies, is for the purpose of providing a means by which the parties 
may jointly and cooperatively proceed under the provisions of Chapters 28E, Code of 
Iowa, to become a member of and participate in the Safety Group East Iowa. The various 
cities, city utilities and private agencies which may from time to time become a party to 
this Agreement are each individually referred to in this Agreement as a “party”, and 
collectively as the “parties”. 
 

This Agreement shall be effective upon its execution and filing with the Secretary 
of State of the State of Iowa as provided in Sections 28E.8, Code of Iowa. 
 

The Parties agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Chapter 28E 
Joint Intergovernmental Action Agreement Providing for Safety Group East Iowa.  The 
Parties agree to be bound by such other rules and regulations as may from time to time be 
adopted by the SGEI Coordinating Committee, including but not limited to the Safety 
Service Agreement between SGEI and the Iowa Association of Municipal Utilities. 
 

There are specific provisions relating to membership in and withdrawal from 
Chapter 28E Joint Intergovernmental Action Agreement Providing for Safety Group East 
Iowa.  The Parties acknowledges receipt and approval of each of those documents and 
agrees to make payment of all amounts due to SGEI on or before its withdrawal, and 
further agrees that all contracts, separate agreements and obligations of Member shall 
survive its withdrawal from SGEI. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto do execute this Application and 

Agreement for Membership in SGEI by resolution of the respective governing bodies as 
of the day and year first above written. 
 

Safety Group East Iowa 
 

By: _____________________________ 
Chair, SGEI Coordinating Committee 
Scott Kleppe, City of Solon 

 
 

 
 



 
       CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA           

 
 
 

BY: ____________________________ 
     Title:  Mayor      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SIGNATURE PAGE FOR 

SAFETY GROUP EAST IOWA CHAPTER 28E AGREEMENT 
AMENDMENT TO 28E 

ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANT 



 
  DYERSVILLE, CITY OF 

 
 
 

BY: ____________________________ 
 Title: Mayor       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR 
SAFETY GROUP EAST IOWA CHAPTER 28E AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT TO 28E 
ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANT 

 
  



 
  MAQUOKETA, CITY OF 

 
 
 

BY: ____________________________ 
 Title: Mayor      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SIGNATURE PAGE FOR 

SAFETY GROUP EAST IOWA CHAPTER 28E AGREEMENT 
AMENDMENT TO 28E 

ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANT 
 
 



 
                         MAQUOKETA MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY 

 
 

BY: ____________________________ 
     Title: Board Chair      

 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR 
SAFETY GROUP EAST IOWA CHAPTER 28E AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT TO 28E 
ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANT 







1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2020- 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OFFICIAL IOWA DEPARTMENT  
OF TRANSPORTATION FINANCIAL REPORT FOR CITY STREETS AND PARKING 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 
   

 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa receives annually Road Use Tax Funds from the Iowa 
Department of Transportation; and  
 
 WHEREAS, these funds are required to be used for street related expenses; and  
 
 WHEREAS, to insure that these funds are expended in the proper manner the City is 
required to annually submit to the Iowa Department of Transportation a financial report for the 
previous fiscal year showing how the Road Use Tax Funds were expended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  
IOWA, by the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa, that the attached financial report for Fiscal Year 
ending June 30, 2020 is correct and do hereby approve the same. 
 
Councilmember ______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- and moved for its adoption.  
Councilmember ________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following 
indicates the result of the vote. 
 

Council Member AYE NAY ABSENT 
CRUMP    
SMITH    

MACHART    
ZUMBACH    

STOUT    
CAPRON    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14h day of September, 2020. 
 
  
         ________________________ 
                                                                                                          Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
______________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



Street Finance Report for Anamosa 2020

Road
Use

(110)
Other

Salaries - Roads/Streets $233,848 $233,848
Benefits - Roads/Streets $82,366 $658 $83,024
Training & Dues $3,079 $3,079
Building & Grounds Maint. & Repair $771 $771
Vehicle & Office Equip Operation and Repair $13,575 $13,575
Operational Equipment Repair $20,745 $20,745
Street Lights $72,271 $72,271
Other Utilities $498 $3,899 $4,397
Engineering $3,258 $3,258
Insurance $78,922 $1,000 $79,922
Medical $255 $255
Other Contract Services $3,937 $3,937
Minor Equipment Purchases $1,201 $1,201
Office Supplies $10 $10
Operating Supplies $23,513 $23,513
Replacement Posts & Signs $1,214 $316 $1,530
Other Supplies $17,280 $17,280
Other Capital Equipment $40,593 $40,593
Street - Preservation $160,574 $160,574
Principal Payment $70,000 $70,000
Interest Payment $7,560 $7,560
Transfer Out $210,000 $210,000
Snow Removal $38,196 $38,196
Total $395,634 $543,758 $72,587 $77,560 $0 $0 $1,089,539

Utilities
(600 & Up)

Grand
Total

Expenses

General
Fund

Streets
(001)

SpecialRevenues
Debt

Service
(200)

Capital
Projects

(300)



Street Finance Report for Anamosa 2020

Road
Use

(110)
Other

Levied on Property $185,634 $185,634
Other Taxes (Hotel, LOST) $72,587 $77,560 $150,147
State Revenues - Road Use Taxes $711,203 $711,203
Transfer In $210,000 $210,000
Total $395,634 $711,203 $72,587 $77,560 $0 $0 $1,256,984

Utilities
(600 & Up)

Grand
Total

Revenues

General
Fund

Streets
(001)

SpecialRevenues
Debt

Service
(200)

Capital
Projects

(300)



Street Finance Report for Anamosa 2020

Bond/Loan
Description

Principal 
Balance
As of 7/1

Total
Principal
Paid

Total
Interest
Paid

Principal
Roads

Interest
Roads

Principal 
Balance
As of 6/30

700,000 GO Bond $210,000 $70,000 $7,560 $70,000 $7,560 $140,000



Street Finance Report for Anamosa 2020

Description Model Year Usage Type Cost Purchased Status
International Street Sweeper 2015 Purchased $182,425 No Change
Sterling Dump Truck 2009 Purchased $97,000 No Change
Sterling Single Axle Dump Truck 2006 Purchased $83,557 No Change
2500 Ford Truck 2011 Purchased $19,500 No Change
International 4900 Single Axle Dump Truck 2002 Purchased $67,600 No Change
Freightliner Dump Truck 2003 Purchased $138,104 No Change
Freightliner Dump Truck 2014 Purchased $100,000 No Change
Dodge Ram Truck 1-ton 2014 Purchased $32,964 No Change
Dodge Ram Truck 1-ton 2016 Purchased $32,358 No Change
Volvo Wheel Loader 2017 Purchased $128,600 No Change



Street Finance Report for Anamosa 2020

Project Description Contract Price Final Price Contractor Name
No projects found



Street Finance Report for Anamosa 2020

Road
Use

(110)
Other

Begining Balance $1,050,081 $38,715 $1,088,796
Expense $395,634 $543,758 $72,587 $77,560 $1,089,539
Revenue $395,634 $711,203 $72,587 $77,560 $1,256,984
Ending Balance $1,217,526 $38,715 $1,256,241

Resolution Number:
Execution Date:

Signature:

Utilities
(600 & Up)

Grand
Total

2020-99999
9/14/2020
Beth Brincks

Summary

General
Fund

Streets
(001)

SpecialRevenues
Debt

Service
(200)

Capital
Projects

(300)



RESOLUTION 2020- 
 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE IOWA COVID-19 
GOVERNMENT RELIEF FUND 

 
A resolution by the City of Anamosa, Iowa to request reimbursement for eligible costs related to 
the COVID-19 public health emergency from the Iowa COVID-19 Government Relief Fund. 

 
WHEREAS, the United States Congress approved the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security (CARES) Act to provide economic relief related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 
WHEREAS, Governor Kim Reynolds allocated $125 million of the State of Iowa's CARES Act 
funding to local governments for direct expenses incurred in response to the COVID-19 
emergency. 

 
WHEREAS, local government funding reimbursements may only be used for necessary 
expenditures incurred due to the COVID-19 pandemic, were not accounted for in the current fiscal 
year city budget, were incurred during the time period of March 1, 2020 through December 30, 
2020 and have not been reimbursed from other sources. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Anamosa, Iowa requests reimbursement 
of $ 131,595.47 in eligible expenditures in response to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 
 

BE  IT  FURTHER  RESOLVED,  the City of Anamosa, Iowa affirms that the above requests 
for reimbursement follow all formal published Federal and State of Iowa guidance on how the funds 
should be spent, and understand if the reimbursements are misrepresented, the local government will be 
liable for any applicable penalty and interest. 

 
HEREBY RESOLVED but the city council for the city of Anamosa, Iowa on this 14th day of 
September, 2020. 

 
Councilmember ___________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember _________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following 
indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
         
CRUMP      
SMITH                    
MACHART      
ZUMBACH      
STOUT      
CAPRON      
 
            _______________________  

     ROD SMITH, MAYOR  
 

ATTEST:  
 
     
BETH BRINCKS, CITY CLERK 
 



MEETING MINUTES 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT  

Wednesday, July 8, 2020 – 5:00 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers 
 

PRESENT MEMBERS:    Bill Carlson, Tammy Seeley, Pat Callahan  
         

ABSENT MEMBERS:    Megan Thomas, Mary Achenbach 
 
STAFF:      Jacob Sheridan, City Administrator 

Ginger Thomas, Deputy City Clerk 
       

GUESTS PRESENT: Jerry Collell 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Carlson in the Council Chambers at the Anamosa City Hall at 
5:00 p.m.  Roll Call was taken with a quorum present. 
 
Motion by Seeley to approve the minutes of 04/18/2019 meeting, second by Callahan.  All ayes.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Election of Officers 
Moved by Callahan, seconded by Seeley to appoint Carlson as Chair and Achenbach as Vice-Chair.  All aye.  
Motion carried.  
 
Front Porch Pergola/Carport Variance at 108 South Sales Street 
Carlson opened for discussion the front porch pergola/carport variance review.  Jerry Collell shared his 
concerns for a safe and accessible home.  Carlson, Callahan, and Seeley visited the property at 108 South Sales 
Street prior to the meeting.  Motion by Callahan, seconded by Seeley to recommend approval of variance for a 
front porch pergola/carport extension to City Council.  All aye.  Motion carried.     
 
Carriage House Carport Variance at 108 South Sales Street 
Carlson opened for discussion the carriage house carport variance review.  Jerry Collell shared his concerns for 
a safe and accessible home.  Carlson, Callahan, and Seeley visited the property at 108 South Sales Street prior 
to the meeting.  Motion by Seeley, seconded by Callahan to recommend approval of variance for a carriage 
house carport extension to City Council.  All aye.  Motion carried.     
 
 
Motion to adjourn by Callahan, seconded by Seeley.  All aye.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Bill Carlson, Vice Chairperson                  Ginger Thomas, Zoning Secretary 
























	Agenda
	4.1 - 8.24.20 Minutes
	4.2 - 8.31.20  Special Session Minutes
	7.1 - Resolution 2020- Authorizing Acceptance of Real Property (8.28.20)
	7.1 - Donation Agreement - Ricklefs to the City of Anamosa
	8.1 - Resolution 2020- SGEI resolutions 3-5-20
	8.1 - SGEI Allocations Member cost worksheet 9-1-20.pdf
	8.1 - SGEI Allocations Member cost worksheet 9-1-20
	8.1 - SGEI Safety Service Agreement Signed 6-18-20
	8.1 - Chapter 28E Agreement - SGEI 3-5-20 w-Amendments of 6-18-20
	8.1 - Chapter 28E Addendum Additional Parties 9 3 2020
	8.2 - Resolution 2020- Anamosa RISE Application
	8.3 - Resolution 2020- Annual Street Finance Report.pdf
	8.3 - Street Finance Report 2020.pdf
	Expenses
	Revenues
	Bonds
	Equipment
	Projects
	Summary

	8.5 - Resolution 2020- COVID-19 Expense Reimbursement.pdf
	8.7-8.8 - 07.08.20 Zoning Minutes.pdf
	8.9 - Liquor License Renewal - Dollar General
	8.10 - Bills Payable
	8.11 - Monthly Treasurers Report -August 2020.pdf

